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29. ADOPTING A BOARD POLICY ON IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT

TO ENHANCE COMMUNITY SAFETY

I do not think that ICE agents should be allowed in booking facilities PERIOD. Once
they are in, they are in and can surreptitiously record, maybe even ask questions
amounting to an interview.

Moreover, procedure 1 should specify which facility, if any, which ICE agents are
allowed to access.

I would also suggest that if the ICE is allowed to interview any prisoner, it should be
done in an area away from other prisoners.

Section V(5)B of the procedures needs to be changed from ‘discouraged’ to ‘shall
not.’ We should not let other agencies arrest people at or in San Diego County facility.
If they can do so, this entire discussion is pointless.

Regards,

Paul Henkin
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